

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

December 03, 2015

Attn: Amy Cowher
Harris Corporation
1650 Tysons Blvd., Suite 1700
McLean, VA 22102

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Amy Cowher,

This refers to application, File No. 0567-EX-PL-2015, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. The current facilities are still authorized under WG2XGN until October 1, 2016. You should request a name change on that authorization now and then file for renewal no more than 90 days prior to expiration. At that time, operations will need to be re-coordinated with the FAA's Western Service Area (James.motley@faa.gov (310) 725-3474). Supply the new NG T numbers with that filing.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 30251

Sincerely,



Nnake Nweke
Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch